

Message

From: Loving, Kathryn [Loving.Kathryn@epa.gov]
Sent: 2/13/2025 9:49:48 PM
To: Killian, Cole [Killian.Cole@epa.gov]; Coogan, Daniel [Coogan.Daniel@epa.gov]

Dan - FYI, Sean put us in touch with Wendell Askew for grant termination letter writing, and he said he's already in touch with Melissa from OMS. So we will not try to duplicate work by drafting something separately. But we would like to see what Wendell and Melissa draft! (The main thing we'd be checking for is that it's not too vague - we discussed this with Wendell already.)